
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 
 

 

3835 PURCHASE OF AMBULANCE SIMULATOR FOR 
EMS CLASSES 
 
Simulator Solutions 
Coleman, TX 

$68,000.00 

(not to exceed)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 

 

DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3835 – Purchase 

of an Ambulance Simulator for EMS classes. 

 

SCOPE: Purchase of an Ambulance Simulator for EMS classes in the 

new Health Sciences Building for use in training of EMS 

students. This purchase will be paid for out of the building 

funds. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Simulator Solutions 

Coleman, TX 

 

$68,000.00 

(not to exceed)  

 

JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source. This is the only company in the United States that 

manufactures a fully enclosed ambulance simulator with 

functional doors (2 rear and 1 side), with simulated ambulance 

movement system, a frame of welded steel construction and a 

customizable exterior with vinyl graphics.   

 

REQUESTING 

DEPARTMENT: 

 

Health Sciences 

 

 

 

 

 

 


